















































e

Minutes of March 4, 1963 3610

hours and diligently, and most important, constructively for this end result to-
night. That the Committee has been charged with a task which is one of the most
important onea that a Committee of this Board has ever been charged with and should
be commended for a job well done, He spoke in favor of the resolutions and urged
their adoption, He said there is absolutely no statutory provision for a refer-
endum on this matter. He said all members have been diligently notified of all
meetings of the Urban Redevelopment Committee and urged to attend so as to be better
informed, in order to meet with various experts so that whatever questions they
might have could be answered fully,

MR, MEAD spoke against the resolutions and said he thinke the program is a "token
effort" and that the relocations will be sub-standard, He said the majority of
the people in his District have requested that he vote in opposition to the Plan,
In addition, he said he felt he owed it to the community and to Urban Renewal to
make himself better informed on the subject so he went on weekends into the South-

east Quadrant where the people are living who will be affected by this redevelnpmgnt -

a district with 1,100 families and 4,000 people. He said he spoke to the peaople
living and working in this area and everyone was unanimous in saying that improve-
ments are definitely needed, but only 50% were in favor of "thia expensive URC
program”, He sald not only was he amazed at the deplorable conditions which existed,
but found eimilar conditions to exist on Cherry Street and people told him if he
thought these areas were bad he should see Willow Street and & couple of other
streets were also mentioned, He sald there is no denying the fact that something
must be done, but he questioned whether this program in its present state will do
what is needed, in order to help these poor people living in this area.

MR, CUSHING MOVED for a five minute recess at 9:40 P,M, which request was granted,
The membere resumed their seats at 10:05 P.M,

MR, PHILPOT sald he has been given to understand that March 2lst is the date beyond
which we cannot secure Federal funds on this particular project and if we miss that
date e 111 have to go down to the bottom of the list and start in all over again

and tivr: I8 no guarantee that we will at some later date be able to obtain funds.

He asked, through the Chair, if Mr, Oppenheimer would answer the question,

MR, OPPENHEIMER said this is absolutely correct, He explained that there are over
600 communities throughout the United States engaged in Urban Renewal projects that
number somewhere in the neighborhood of 1,200 different projects - that there are
many communiclies eager to obtain Federal assistance on this type of program, He
said viewed as & business deal, this community is putting up approximately one-
twelfth of the cost of the project in cash, He said if you are a business man,
normally you would have to put up a lot of money to get this kind of return. He
said the Federal Government has this money allocated for Stamford, and if we do not
use it, there are many other communities that would like to have it.

MR, BAKER urged the approval of the resolutions. He said this is a bi-partisan
effort on the part of both parties, and wishes to remind everyone that urban renewal
was pledged in the platform of both parties,

MR, KUCZO said he wishes it known that he is not opposed to urban redevelopment, but
that he is against the "if plan" that is before us at present, He said he thinks we
are taxing the taxpayers right out of the city, He urged defeat of the motion.




Jell . Minutes of March 4, 1963

MR, NOLAN MOVED the previous question., Seconded by Mr, Oppenheimer and voted upon

with several no votea, (volee vote)

THE PRESTDENT said he would allow Mr, Connors to speak once more as he had asked
for the floor before Mr, Nolan's motion, and he is not sure of the previous vote, °

MR, 'ONNORS sald he wants a few questions answered, He said he was never against
urban redevelopment, but was against the way it was handled, He said there are

some things he just does not understand., He said he wants to know what is going to
happen to the 1,100 families involved - where are you going to put them? He said
there are approximately 20 liquor outlets and where will they go? He said there are
certain Federal housing regulations that will have a bearing on the relocation of
these famflies and the liquor stores are up against zoning regulations that cannot
be by-passed,

VOIE taken on Mr, Nolan's motion to move the previous question, VOTE: 2l in favor
end 10 opposed, CARRIED, (Vote taken by a show of hands)

THE PRESTDENT said the question now before this Board ies the motion made previously
by Mr. Oppenheimer for approval of Resolutions Nos, 413, 414 and 415,

MR, NOLAN MOVED for a roll call vote. The Clerk called the roll with the following
voting 4s I(ndicated below, There were 28 votes in favor, 8 opposed and &4 abstentions,
CARRIFD:

THOSE VOTING AGAINST:

“HUSE VOTING TN FAVOR: THOSE WHO ABSTAINED:

Parav Arruzza
Eleanor Auscin
Jnek Baer

Daniel Baker
Fred C, Blois
Hilda Clarke
Anthony Esposito
Dr. Melvin Grove
William Hearing
David Johnson
John kdne, Jr,
Chester Walajtys
Stanley Rulowiec
Carmine Longo
Robert Meyers
lymes E. Mulreed
William Murphy
John Nolan
Richard O'Neill
David Oppenheimer
George Russell
Patrick Scarella
Ronald Schwartz
Allen Shanen
Puut Shapero
Michael Sherman
Anthony Truglia
R, A, Philpot

Vincent Caporizzo
Edward Dombroaski .
Rose Farina

Alan Ketcham

R s ey gy

George Connors
Samuel Cushing
Stephen Kelly

Paul Kuczo, Jr,
Frances Lilliendahl
R. A, Mead, Jr,
Thomas A, Morris
Gerald Rybnick

) g »

7t




Minutes of March 4, 1963 3612

NEW BUSINESS:

Re: Committee assipnments to replace vacancy created by resignation of
Benfamin Kozlowski

THE PRESTDENT announced the following replacements:

Health & Protecrion Committee: Chester Walajtys, replacing Mr, Kozlowski,

Parks & Recreation Committee: Chester Walajtys, replacing Mr. Kozlowski.

Charter Revision Committee: Chester Walajtys, replacing Mr, Kozlowaki,
(A special Committee)

Urban Redevelopment Committee: Chester Walajtys, replacing Mr. Kozlowski,
(A special committee)

ADJOURNMENT ;

There being no further businesa to come before the Board, upon motion, duly
seconded and CARRIED, the meeting was adjourned,

vi Adminiscrative Assistant
(Recording Secretary)

APPROVED 3

Gl 47

Paul D. Shaperoc, Président
Board of Representatives

Note: The proceedings of the above
meeting were broadcast over
Radio Station WSTC,




S

-— -




